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HEERY AND HEERY· FINCH, ALEXANDER, BARNES. ROTHSCHILD. AND PASCHAL 

Suite 700 Assooiated Arohiteots 
14.JO Wesf A.acbfree Street,N E. 
At/ania, Geo??,ia 30309 

404/873-:J,33 

October 6, 1967 

Mr. ·Arthur L. Montgomery, Chairman 
Atlanta-Fulton County Recreation Authority 
c/o Atlanta Coca-Cola Bottling Co. 
864 Spring st., N. w. 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Re: Atlanta Stadium 

Dear Arthur: 

Following your call earlier this week, we have started 
reviewing all of our past studies and reports on doming 
and air conditioning the Atlanta Stadium. In addition, 
we plan to investigate other possibilities. 

We will try to bring this together in the form of a 
report that will recommend at least one system. We 
will illustrate its basic concept and attempt to define 
its probable cost as well as possible. 

In addition, we will make other studies of "up-grading" 
features that might be undertaken. These may well in­
volve improvement of football seating configuration 
,tnd/01• o apl:\oi t i os , as woll l\'3 1,u,ithods of conve1•sion to 
ice hockey and other uses, 

One of our major concerns will be the selection of a 
system and methods that will allow the work to go for­
ward without interruption of the regular baseball and 
football seasons . In this regard, we are operating on 
the assumption that, should such a project be undertaken, 
the stadium could be out of use in the months of December, 
January, February and March. 

We hope to bri ng this study to a tentative conclusi on 
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within about thirty days. 

Best personal regards. 

Sincerely yours, 

GTH/fbj 

cc: Mr. Mills B. Lane, Jr. 
Mr. Sidney Scarborough 
Mr. Robert R. Richardson 
FABRaP 
Finch-Heery 
H&H 
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